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2t 270
2 0|2t &3t=(Republic of Iraq)
o4 438,317 kit (12 : CIA factbook, 20201 11€7|2)
N HI1CHE (Baghdad)
ol 40,223,000 & (At=Z% : UN Department of Economic &Social affairs, 2020 11&€7|&)
DIZ(QIZ O}2tA| 75~80%, F2EA 15~20%, 7|E} 5% (OFZ|C|, OFA|2|Of, T2 A0t S)
Fuly OIZ0l(SE01), F2EO0{(F2L AL 2|H0j| Btolf ALE)
Zu O|&& (97 %: A0} 60%), OFHA =T} 20%, F2EA LI} 15%), 7|=1 & 3%
o AZTHAISHY 7|%, Q7 24 170m, 7~8Y 27|12 50 0|4, 12 4~16%
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7t 2 A=

ZH R E 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
FAHLYE
13.06 -2.06 -0.56 3.4
(%)
Y=GDP
175.15 195.47 22423 224.46
(Mo9)
12le GDP 18,303.79 17,708.18 17,571.67 18,025.09
(PPP, $) =ue Ve 20 Jeo.
1918t Y2 GDP
© a) 4,842 55 5,263.21 5,881.52 5,738.45
YA
64.34 58.92 4925 51.08
(% of GDP)
2MNEE
0.53 0.1 0.37 -0.27
(%)
AE i i i i
(%)
S20
(242t) ' ' ) )
S
(843t9) ) ) ) )
242 ) i i i
(CLISIRY)
olst e
42,125.26 45,715.27 60,903.08 -
(CLISIRY)
o|ztg
4 4 - -
(%)
eg 1,182 1,184 1,182.75 1,182
(A=E3} ' ' T '
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20164

No =713 S4($)

1 Areas, nes 43,683,759,592
2 MIIE2 79,290,788
3 =S 5,237,182
4 EE 3,521,367
5 2HH= 1,414,380
6 ol 333,530
7 OIME 200,000
8 [EH 126,000
9 A0 &l 83,270
10 =4 30,000

<AtE&% : UN Comtrade>
20184

No 27ty 24($)

1 S3RI0Set= 22,464,306,314
2 o= 12,125,182,699
3 AIIE= 3,026,031,525
4 E{7| 1,287,029,493
5 O|IZE 1,213,984,272
6 Z2i|0|A|OF 343,144,796
7 satd 327,172,645
8 Otoln|2|E 289,163,903
9 CHatol= 66,014,528




10 el 17,651,643
<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

20194
No =71 =4($)
1 ol= 7,215,053,126
2 AJIEZ2 2,703,291,178
3 =H 2,549,014,971
4 cistal= 459,472,357
5 ol 345,578,786
6 2+24|O| A|OF 304,475,336
7 Bt 234,571,001
8 O|ZE 136,747,573
9 HEZL}O| 59,521,000
10 O|Efz|Of 9,369,480

<AI29 : UN Comtrade)

- ¢ A2 1071=(z2|2 54)

20184
No eV =U($)
1 otgrojo|2|E 11,064,533,048
2 E{7| 8,201,438,754
3 Zselolsst= 7,913,481,380
4 chstal= 1,901,208,167
5 ol 1,848,522,711
6 o|= 1,261,254,543
7 =Y 857,015,313
8 HEst= 663,461,955
9 f32to|Lt 627,266,496
10 Hepd 588,125,824

20194

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)




No =7tY Cha

1 E{7| 9,375,251,234
2 ol 2,010,406,524
3 il 1,864,490,499
4 o= 1,209,258,677
5 =9 1,115,190,937
6 = 739,795,900
7 Hapa 656,394,589
8 NEG 612,136,615
9 Ygatc 555,534,114
10 o 487,643,094

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
L. B2 229

- g9 107 £EES

20164

No HS CODE =29 %)

1 270900 Mot YR (EHH) (FR2 SHYsIC 43,622,900,000

2 271011 - 84,342,220

3 271019 7|E} 60,859,592

4 410210 Y A ke A 2,400,197
SS(OIRE AMsIChol & - &g - 2o

5 050400 BAIMEH A - dFOo|L HSTE A - HA 1,583,750
2 AZF A BHF AR FHY

6 410711 AZal(split)5HA| O+ Z 22491 (full grain) 1,068,594

7 410310 - 138,786

8 170410 FUA(YE X =20f arateich 126,000

9 510510 FIE (card) st 22 100,000

10 490199 7|E} 80,640

20184

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)




No HS CODE =59 Chalt)
1 270900 Mot AR (ESEM) (HF2 stysict) 36,190,759,283
2 271019 7|Et 3,359,159,058
3 710812 1 8to| JHE5IR| ok 2ol 2 1,382,774,790
4 271012 R EEMmA ZHZF 122,116,896
5 080410 CHZOF2} 36,527,200
AHU(BEFE) SES[HH OIALE M AY(F
6 271500 Zr jij; (7T§ Léi%iii i;‘i ;ﬁ;{i' 35,821,508
122 DHAE| T} Z3eH))
7 740811 B ThRo| 2|0H2|7t 6Ye|0/EE 2atehe A 17,420,247
8 760200 A20|&9| YO|AE (waste)2F A3 (scrap) 8,087,721
9 740819 7|Et 6,059,289
10 410510 S JEIS A[HUE-EF (wet-blue)S E&t5IHTH] 3,283,020
<249 : UN Comtrade)
20194
No HS CODE 259 SA($)
1 270900 Mot AR (EHEMH) (HF2 stysich) 7,598,629,390
2 271019 7|Et 3,898,561,757
3 710812 1 8t9| 7155HA| b2 2l A 2,400,638,636
gto st 50| @&t
4 240329 g_llloz)—é—_;;lagll%a[ﬁwélOSg—l 28r=a(master 33.132.150
5 271119 7|Et 21,819,579
6 740819 7|} 13,498,575
7 080410 CHZOFR} 9,817,177
8 271320 MRAH(ES) 4,088,631
9 410510 S8 e H[YUE-EZ (wet-blue)E ZEISHCH 4,062,394
B 0| H (B2 ols| 222 THS Hto
10 711292 _;[;g é?;;&ﬁ@lﬁ%?;m LW 3,665,414
{A=% : UN Comtrade)
- M 107 £ UES
20184
No HS CODE 259 SA($)




851712 ME2 ELAO|LE O gto| M EAAE 35| 3,501,348,198
4o H2E02 OE A(HBEE =35HALU
711319 o151 21012/0] ArzFICH) 2,266,568,204
240220 A (S E stest Ao 2 st 1,652,991,779
271012 AAREE M)t ZAHE 1,017,981,100
Alz|lK2F0 A|A] 21 A|A| O]5}Rl
870323 7E-|\_ -loo | 1,500 | | |'3,000 | | |°|' 814,078,328
100630 Z0|(HO}L - e of 2o Aateic) 662,231,652
300490 7|E} 593,507,633
870324 Al2IH820| 3,000A|A|1E Zutst= A 578,503,960
110100 A7t2L &2 (meslin) 712 532,443,069
SUHE ASAEAE|7|A(E70] 1022203 0|5t
847130 Ol Ao Z M ZHoj= 2a2|%2|, 7|2, C|AEe 502,306,780
0|8 Z&1 U= Ao = sHYsint)
{AI24% : UN Comtrade)
HS CODE zom
4o ASEH02 OhE A (RZ24E =36
711319 o151 240120 AERICH 1,393,068,600
271012 AAS(EE M) A= 659,870,587
100630 Z0|(io} - ZE o 2of A2teict) 654,711,460
870324 Al2IE 22F0| 3,000A|A|1E 22t5t= A 604,263,552
AlzlK2F0 AlA] 21 A|A| O]5}Rl
870323 7E-|\_ -loo | 1,500 | | |'3,000 | | |°|' 559,659,763
271019 7|E} 492,643,488
300490 7|E} 480,961,507
110100 UIIZL &2l (meslin) 7tF 461,145,538
020714 AU 4] (BA) (LSS 212 SHYSIT 293,903,886
020712 Aoelz| 2 S(dsst Ao = sHYSiCY) 284,126,350

<AI29 : UN Comtrade)




2. =19 +£¢

7t et HFEA= u SE

| 22 R 20442
2016 1,440 5,036 -3,596
2017 1,462 6,371 -4,909
2018 1,912 9,569 -7,657
2019 1,945 7,995 -6,050
2020 758 3,577 -2,819
A2 FHFIAHS)
L. 2 29 &5
- Bh=o| WR2YZ A9 1071 £E£E2(20194)
(39 : wot)
No TS (MTI 4EHS)) =29 239 239 L
1 7411 SEAt 602 0 601
2 7412 StEAtsAt 163 0 162
3 7420 ASAHES 94 0 93
4 8352 232 25 0 24
5 8135 AFETHT|7] 15 0 14
6 7111 S| 54 0 53
7 6141 Az 66 0 65
8 7131 227|247 13 0 13
9 8413 H57| L 27| 23 0 22
10 8415 M 19 0 18
- sh=to| HEA =2 A9 1070 £+28E5(20209 (108))
(39 : wot)
No TS (MTI 4EHS)) =29 239 239 L




1 7411 S8at 214 0 214
2 7412 stEats 2t 140 0 140
3 7420 SRS 60 0 60
4 8352 =242 32 0 32
5 8135 ARETHEI(7 27 0 27
6 7111 Hs7| 23 0 23
7 6141 Hy 13 0 13
8 7131 27|ZH7| 12 0 12
9 8413 eV e 12 0 12
10 8415 XM 11 0 11

- st=o] HEA= A9 1070 Y E5(2019'9)

No TE(MTI 4EH)) =29 +&3Y >3 FA2|

1 1310 ;R 0 7,535 -7,536
2 1335 =R 0 458 -458
3 1334 LIz E} 0 0 0
7 8147 o|2EH27|7| 10 0 10
8 8151 A&7 19 0 18
9 8121 DM 0 0 -1
6 7525 37|13+ 1 0 0
10 7522 33 11 0 11
4 7419 7|ERA S 2} 4 1 3
5 9320 =25E 0 0 0

- 3h=o| A= A 1071 £UES2(2020E (10)))

No IE(MTI 4EH2)) ==9 FE3Y sy fo52

1 1310 AR 0 2,917 -2,917
2 1335 =7 0 557 -557
3 1334 LtZE} 0 102 -102
7 8147 o|2EH2t7|7 7 0 7
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O|2}3-EU DIEH A QU &3

EU

Ol2t3= Eut 20124 5€ 11¢
‘EU-O[RIA MIEHY 2 HHBY
"(EU-Iraqg Partnership and
Cooperation Agreement)S |
Aot Ht e, Z2 off 3ELH
() Y=t oY FZof o=
H 0|2t3 |42 AE2l EU 22
ofl ChsiM= EAMlE0| HEE
EULH 2301 CisiA= 8% O[5te]
M7 B EF FZ5H QUCE
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¢r-0[2t3 O|S2HMI Y| e g
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183 23 By
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SHM AH=OlCt 43 T[7t SOt =L MAES| 2o E QIsh 7| 22MO|l 2712 100%7HA|2] 27t
Olof HAHo2 M M HAE Soll U AI7f &e|=| 0 ATt 2& S dat 2 74| =0
COSQC(Central Organization for Standardization and Quality Control)0f| 2|3l RIS =ICt,

7| A 0|2t A2 #Qsl= £USE S8 Al B2 AT 012 2020 3 FE] Intertek Int.
&Quality &Technology Services, Geo-Chem Middle East S 37HAIQt A |ot2 X Z5H0] CHIHA|F |

1 UL
O|2t3 YR & A4S B350 flol 2020 48 22 £~UF 2| E52 Of2iet 20| A F3YCt.

o +YUBA AIF(HSZE)

- Salt(50100), Vermicelli &Pasta(190211),All kinds of Dates(80410), Iranian Apple(80810), All kinds of
honey(40900),Beer(220300),All kinds of soft drinks(220210),Juice(200989),Energy Drinks(220210),Mineral
Water(220110), Dairy Pasteurized &Drinking Yogurt(40310), Animal fats & ndustrial and food(151610),Eggs(40721),Live
Chicken(10511),Whole slaughtered chicken(20711), Date Syrup(170390), Frozen Marine Fish(30310), Hookah
Tobacco(240311), All kinds of Chips(Potatoes &Corn)(190590),All kinds of Ice-cream(210500)

o £YUFA| 7|EIF=(HSZE)

- Electrical scales, mechanical number(842310), Optical cable, new generation(854470),Calcitic Lime(252100),Medical
Cotton(300590),Military Service Boots( 640391),Military Vest(610190),Military Helmet(650610),Beer(220300),All kinds of
soft drinks(220210),Juice(200989),Energy Drinks(220210),Mineral Water(220110)
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Al Masar Camp, Hamdan Al Bardia, Basrah, Iraq
http://www .iraqgilogistic.com
P.O. Box 576, Sharaf Shipping Agency, Dubai, UAE

+964 (0) 770 492 6113
almasar@iragilogistic.com

ofoy|
ZH 0| 2|

o HQTS Helmsman &Quality &Technology Services (https://www.hqts.com)
o Al-Masar Al-lraqi Co. L.L.C for Shipping &General Transport

o Intertek Int. Limited UK (https://www.Intertek.com )
o Geo-Chem Middle East (http://www.geochem.ae/ )

o Sharaf Shipping Agency



mailto:almasar@iraqilogistic.com
http://www.iraqilogistic.com

+971 4 352 0555

info@sharafshipping.com

http://www sharafshipping.com

o Mateen Express &Logistics

ZA Karada, Baghdad, Iraq
HepHS +964 771 001 2301
ol info@mateenexpress.com
EH 02| http://www.mateenexpress.com

o IMX CO ITD

FA UMM QASR OFFICE, IRAQ
S +964 772 2518235
o|yY imxirag@imxkorea.com

H| 2 o= 2E7|Y

<A=2%2 : Iraq Yellow Pages, & X2 AP
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- A2tx{: 0780 812 0980

- 0| info@investpromo.gov.iq

- ZI|0|A|: http://investpromo.gov.iq/
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

-7,574.2 -6,255.9 -5,032.4 -4,885.1 -3,075.6

A2 : UNCTAD Stat>

Lt CHel 2 H &t e

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

147.7 304.3 77.8 188.4 194.2

A2 : UNCTAD Stat>
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o Nesoor Legal Consulting

HetHE +964-770-355-4400
FA Al-Ameen Building, Arasat Alhindiya St.,Baghdad, Irag
E10]Z| http://nesoor.net/?lang=en
olo info@nesoor.net
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o Sulaiman &Co
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E1 0|2 https://saltandassociates.com/
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o 2 0|z} aCAr

HSHHE +964-770-725-2006

A Villa W5, Dijla Diplomatic Compound Green Zone, Baghdad, Iraq
EL0] | http://overseas.mofa.go kr/ig-ko/index.do

H|D Z2AIZH: Y¥-2, 09:00-16:00 (H|2F &4 10:00-12:00)

F ol2facAt of2d Ba(01=2Y)

23T +964-750-790-1678
=M Rotana Hotel, Gulan Street, Erbil, Irag
EHO|Z| http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/ig-ko/index.do

o KOTRA HHICIE 22oizt

HstHS +964-790-611-4668
ZA P.0. BOX 2615 Al Jadriya Baghadad Irag

ZH012| https://www . kotra.or.kr/KBC/baghdad/KTMIUIO10M.html
B2 TRAIZE U~5, 08:00~16:00

o KOICA HIOCIE AtEA

A3iHE +964-781-803-5323
EY P.0. BOX 2615 Al Jadriya Baghadad Irag
E 0|2 http://www.koica.go.kr/irg_kr/index.do
Clin] KOTRA f2tnt S AZE 220 (%]
o KOICA OI2Y AR4
ZgHE +964-750-543-2302
=AM Naz City, Building F, Flat No.9, Erbil, Iraq
EH[0]7] http://www.koica.go.kr/sites/irg_kr/index.do



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/iq-ko/index.do
http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/iq-ko/index.do
https://www.kotra.or.kr/KBC/baghdad/KTMIUI010M.html
http://www.koica.go.kr/irq_kr/index.do 
http://www.koica.go.kr/sites/irq_kr/index.do
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Lt SR EE Y olET|2

o —

o 7|28 (Ministry of Planning)

S +964-771-100-5110
E Yafa street, Baghdad, Iraqg 10011
E10]Z| https://mop.gov.ig/en/

o 7IEZI2| 23| (National Investment Commission)

USRS +964-780-812-0980
=M Arbataash Tamuz St, Baghdad, Iraq
E5ol2| http://investpromo.gov.iq/
o Iragi News
HEHE +973-1619-8858
FA Al Moayyed Tower, Suite 1900, Seef District 428, PO Box 20450, Manama, Bahrain
E1 0|2 https://www.iraginews.com/

o Al Bawaba Middle East

HSHHS +962-6-565-8322
=M The Plenary, 4th Floor, 74 Abdel Hamid Sharaf Street, Amman, Jordan
EHO|Z| https://www.albawaba.com/irag

o 428 (Ministry of Oil)

HstE +964-782-557-0640
E Bur Said Street, Baghdad, Iraq
E1 0|2 https://oil.gov.iq/

o X3 E (Ministry of Electricity)


https://mop.gov.iq/en/
http://investpromo.gov.iq/
https://www.iraqinews.com/
https://www.albawaba.com/iraq
https://oil.gov.iq/
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+964-782-374-9376

14th July Street, Arbataash Tamus, Baghdad, Iraq
https://moelc.gov.ig/
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https://moelc.gov.iq/

6. 2714

L E2EE B

1USD : 1,2001QD

No T zs i) 29(USD)

i NE 7 (=L o) o2 12
2 AE Bl gt 1012

3 ANE Y|t 1012

4 NE Mt 185

5 =X 7| (AEPHA-OfD]2|7}) 1% 4
6 S= M4 (OLE, 2|2{7t) 500ml 0.4
7 S= IIE2HOLE, 2|47} 500ml 0.4
8 olz SHAA| 123 1.7
9 ns NEEES-E J12es 0.4
10 ng A5t 1223

11 nE BHA|RZ e2Qa 5.8
12 REES Sl01% (AILHZAI7H, 21291 o}8) 13] 20
13 A1 23S 1L 1w 05
14 SEIES M= 1Kwh 0.1
5 REES SEIRE st 10
16 of7} o) (2= 22t0)E) 12 3
17 of7} A (B BOj2IA 7Y 360m|

18 oz 2/ 42(Y)(1221=1,2001QD7|2) 3y 214
19 3t SA/ARS D (DS3R 354) £YR olzt 4000
20 = zoed 71232 % 35
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